Message

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Mindy,

Fred lackson [/O=INGLEWOOD/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7154513B3A5468CAB5E42BF795B937B-FRED JACKSON]
2/20/2020 5:01:42 PM

Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
Christopher E. Jackson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]

IBEC : Follow Up

Chris asked about the letter for Bettye Griffin and would also like to know the number of comment letters that have
been received to date?

Thanks!

Regards,

Fred Jackson : Senior Planner : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V{(310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : fljackson@®cityoiinglewsnd.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

Plaase consider (he ervironment &3




